
1

Dale Bickel

From: Taylor, Tracey <TTaylor@wbklaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Dale Bickel
Cc: Taylor, Tracey
Subject: Please cancel STA for KNDL Berthold, ND (FIN 184822)
Attachments: KNDL STA grant-c1.pdf

Hi Dale, 
 
Please cancel this STA. The station is back on at full power. 
 
Best regards, 
Tracey 
 
 
 
  

 
TRACEY A. TAYLOR 
PARALEGAL 
1800 M STREET, NW 
SUITE 800N 
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
MAIN 202.783.4141 
DIRECT 202.383.3364 
FAX 202.783.5851 
TTAYLOR@WBKLAW.COM 
WWW.WBKLAW.COM 

  

 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be 
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you 
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail 
administrator@wbklaw.com immediately. 


